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McGreevy, Mary Alice -

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: ' Tuesday, February 5, 2019 12:10 PM

To: McGreevy, Mary Alice; Knepp, Fern

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Sherwin, Derek - DOA <Derek.Sherwin@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2019 12:00 PM
To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: Pharmacy Cost Study Committee
Tracking Code: BB0289

SBO Team: GGCF

SBO Analyst: Derek Sherwin

Phone: 608-266-3382
E-mail; derek.sherwin(@wisconsin.cov

Agency Acronym: 515

Agency Number: 515

Priority: High

Intent:
Nonstatutory language requiring ETF to submit a report to the Governor and the Legislature
detailing options and savings opportunities, pertaining to prescription drug pooling. The report
would be due by January 1, 2020.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage(@spmail.enterprise.wistate.us
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2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE

DOA.......Sherwin, BB0289 - Pharmacy cost study

FoOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

Sy Ot ox W N

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

RETIREMENT AND GROUP INSURANCE

This bill requires{ DETE) to study the options and opportunities for savings
through prescription drug pooling under the state’s group health insurance plan.
The bill also requires DETF to submit a report to the governor and the appropriate
standing committees of the legislature.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 9113. Nonstatutory provisions; Employee Trﬁst Funds.

(1) PRESCRIPTION DRUG POOLING STUDY. The department of employee trust funds
shall study the options and opportunities for cost savings through prescription drug
pooling under the state group health insurance plan. Nolater than January 1, .2020,

the department of employee trust funds shall submit a report of the study to the



2019 - 2020 Legislature ~9- .~ LRB-18057
. ‘ MIM....
SECTION 9113

governor and the appropriate standing committees of the legislature, as determined

by the speaker of the assembly and the president of the senate, in the manner
/

provided under s. 13.17291(3).

(END)




McGree\_lz, Mam Alice '

From: _ Sherwin, Derek - DOA

Sent: Saturday, February 16, 2019 1:28 PM
To: McGreevy, Mary Alice

Subject: ‘ LRB-1805/P1

Hi-Mary Alice,

Could you tweak LRB-1805/P1 (pertaining to the ETF Pharmacy Cost Study committee) to say something to this effect:

(1) PRESCRIPTION DRUG POOLING STUDY. The department of employee trust funds
"""""" ———shall study-the-options-and-opportunities-for cost-savings for state agencies through prescription drug pooling

underthe-state-sroup-healthinsurance plan:

| think our intent is to avoid mentioning the state group health insurance program, since some of the options may not
pertain to that program.

Thanks!

Derek Sherwin .
Wisconsin Department of Administration
Division of Executive Finance & Budget
State Budget Office

Executive Policy & Budget Analyst

(608) 266-3382
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DOA.......Sherwin, BB0289 - Pharmacy cost study

FoOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1 AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

@ Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

HE ali mS‘*/“’K RETIREMENT AND GROUP INSURANCE

¢ ig,o/} 7 This b111 requires DETF to study the optlons and opportunities for savings,
7‘@ W -—% ‘through prescrlptlon drug pooling lunder t. p,,,hg,&_tm,“msurance > plank=
&( @ The bill also requires DETF to submit a report to the governor and the appropriate

() o standing committees of the legislature.
For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as

an appendix to this bill. / Jo <t 7L&§N§(ﬁ€/:lm§«/€ s :rw

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

2 SEcTION 9113. Nonstatutory provisions; Employee Trust Funds.
3 (1) PRESCRIPTION DRUG POOLING STUDY. The department of employee trustfunds-—
Yo siae agencios ]

@) shall study the options and opportunities for cost savmgs/E rougli prescription drug

@ inglu h;;ftﬂ;ﬂsuranwg m No later than January 1, 2020,

6 the department of employee trust funds shall submit a report of the study to the

*
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SECTION 9113
governor and the appropriate standing committees of the legislature, as determined
by the speaker of the assembly and the president of the senate, in the manner
provided under s. 13.172 (3).

(END)




McGreevy, Mary Alice

From: Sherwin, Derek - DOA

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 12:16 PM
To: , McGreevy, Mary Alice

Subject: RE: LRB-1805/P2

That makes sense

From: McGreevy, Mary Alice | - LEGIS <maryalice.mcgreevy@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 12:15 PM
To: Sherwin, Derek - DOA <Derek.Sherwin@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: LRB-1805/P2

Hi Derek,

1 think that makes sense, but that the study should be conducted in consultation with those departments. Do you
agree?

Thanks,

M.A.

From: Sherwin, Derek - DOA <Derek.Sherwin@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 12:05 PM

To: McGreevy, Mary Alice <MaryAlice.McGreevy@iegis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: LRB-1805/P2

Hi Mary Alice,

| have been forwarded just one more edit to LRB-1805 (Pharmacy Cost Study Committee) — could it say “no later than
Jan. 1, 2020, the department of employee trust funds, in consultation with the department of health services,
department of corrections and department of veterans affairs, shall submit...”

Thank you,

Derek Sherwin

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

1 AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
RETIREMENT AND GROUP INSURANCE

HEALTH INSURANCE
JQE kaliS ]
1. Prescription drug pooling study n Lonsu VMahion U‘)' +hn~\i% /
This bill requires DETE/to study tlle\op\tl_c%s and opportunities for savmgs
(through(prescription drug pooling fo state agencies. The bill also requires DETF to
submit a report to the governor and the appropriate standing committees of the
legislature. '

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
3 (1) PRESCRIPTION DRUG POOLING STUDY. The department of employee trust funds

—
4 A shall study the optlons and opportumtles for cost savings to state agencies through
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SECTION 9113
prescription drug pooling. No later than January 1, 2020, the department of
employee trust funds éhall submit a report of the study to the governor and the
appropriate standing committees of the legislature, as determined by the speaker of
the assembly and the president of the senate, in the manner provided under s.13.172
(3).

(END)
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DOA.......Sherwin, BB0289 - Pharmacy cost study

FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcrT ... ; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
RETIREMENT AND GROUP INSURANCE
HEALTH INSURANCE

1. Prescription drug pooling study

This bill requires DETF, in consultation with DOC DHS, and DVA to study the
options and opportunities for savings to state agencies through prescription drug
pooling. The bill also requires DETF to submit a report to the governor and the
appropriate standing committees of the legislature.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 9113. Nonstatutory provisions; Employee Trust Funds.
(1) PRESCRIPTION DRUG POOLING STUDY. The department of employee trust funds,

in consultation with the department of corrections, the department of health
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SEcTION 9113
services, and the deﬁértment of veterans affairs, shall study the options and
opportunities for cost savings to state agencies through prescription drug pooling.
No later than January 1, 2020, the department of employee trust funds shall submit
a report of the study to the governor and the appropriate standing committees of the
legislature, as determined by the spéaker of the assembly and the president of the

senate, in the manner provided under s. 13.172 (3).

(END)



